
DETROIT
PUBLIC
LIBRARY

IF B-C L-2003
Addendum #1

Date: September 11,2019

Bid #: IFB-CL-2003

Bid Description: Printing and Installation of Banners

Due Date: September 16, 2019 @2:00 p.m.

Return To: DETROIT PUBLIC LIBRARY
Purchasing Department
5201 Woodward Avenue
Detroit, Ml 48202

Please see the following response to questions submitted:

Question 1: Are the locations accessible with a ladder/scaffolding or is there a possibility that
some of them will require a lift to reach the height for installation?

Response: Yes, a 25’ ladder should be sufficient for all locations, however, a lift may make it
easier to install and remove banners.

Question: Will the banners require frame systems, if so are frames already in place?

Response: The banners should be installed via brackets, as no frame system is currently in
place.

Question: If no framing systems are required, what is the preferred installation method?

Response: The banners should be installed via brackets.

Question: Row many locations will be included?

Response: There are 17 locations throughout the City of Detroit.



Question: How many banners will be at each location?

Response: One (1) banner will he installed per location.

All other instructions and provisions of the IEB remain unchanged.

This addendum shall be acknowledged and included with your bid response. Please be advised
that failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in rejection of your bid.

Acknowledgement Date
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